
file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/winston_k/My%20Documents/My%20Documents/Kathy/Rickys11052013/Ricky's%20Oil%20.htm

From:                                         Montinique Buquoi [Mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.
org]
Sent:                                           Friday, March 07, 2014 3:37 PM
To:                                               Winston, Kathy
Cc:                                               'nancy'
Subject:                                     Ricky's Oil 
Attachments:                          Ricky's to DEP State.pdf

 
 
Good afternoon Kathy
 
Please apology for the delay.  The employee, who sent the documents earlier, is no longer with our 
Company.  We could not find the green cards.  We have to re-distribute the documents to local 
authorities:
 

-          Miami Dade Police Department
-          Palmetto General Hospital
-          Miami Dade Fire Department

 
Attached you have copy of the receipt of that delivery.
 
Again, please excuse us for the delay.
 
 
Montinique Buquoi
Synergy Recycling
305-887-1653 ext. 201
305-887-2800 fax
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